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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

P. O, BOX 871
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

Ave 7 05 py ,54‘

Mx. ¥W. P. Tomlinson
The Atlantic Refining Company
post Office Box 1978
Roswell, New Mexico

Dear 8in

In accordance with your letter of July 15, 1964, which has
been supplemented by waivers from offset operators, you are
heredby granted permission to produce a 160-acre allowable
from your Selby Wells Nos. 1 and 5 which are located on a
160-acre non-standard unit eonsisting of the NW/4 of Section
33, Township 22 South, Range 36 Bast. The effective date of
this permission will be September 1, 1964, and the allowable
may be produced in any proportion from the two wvells.

Very truly yours,

A. L. PORTER, Jr.
Secretary-Director
ALP/irx
cas El Paso Katural Gas Company

Mr. Joe D. R ney
0il Conservation Commission - Hobbs, Mew Mexico
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